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RE: Bid waiver for remount of 2 ambulance boxes on owner provided chassis

From MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Date Wed 10/30/2024 16:03

To  Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>; MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson

<pwillia2@guilford-es.com>; Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Christol Murphy
<cmurphy@guilfordcountync.gov>

Good Afternoon,
This waiver has been reviewed and approved by MWBE.

Thanks,
Maria

From: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:27 AM

To: MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson
<pwillia2 @guilford-es.com>; Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4 @guilfordcountync.gov>; Christol Murphy
<cmurphy@guilfordcountync.gov>

Subject: FW: Bid waiver for remount of 2 ambulance boxes on owner provided chassis

Importance: High

Hi —

Please review the attached ambulance remounts proposed off HGAC by EMS. They are hoping to get
this on the 11/21 agenda it possible. | really appreciate your review.

Have a great day!

Thanks, Fran

Francesca Cameron, CLGPO
Purchasing Manager

Finance
336-641-3226
ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov

From: Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 7:31 AM

To: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>; Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>
Cc: Paula Williamson <pwillia2 @guilford-es.com>

Subject: Bid waiver for remount of 2 ambulance boxes on owner provided chassis

Importance: High

Fran,



Please review the attached and if approved, please forward to MWBE. This is the remount of two
existing boxes on chassis purchased on the 9/5/24 agenda (2024-374). On this same agenda is also
three new boxes, which have already been approved through bid waiver (2024-464). That will be all the
ambulance agenda items for FY25.

We are also going to submit a waiver for staff vehicles, which will close out all funding for FY25 for
vehicles, and | hope to have that to you later today for inclusion on the same agenda 11-21-24.

Please reach out to Daren or | with any questions.

Jim

Jim Albright
ES Director

Emergency Services
336.641.6573
jalbrig@guilford-es.com




